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Question of Violation of Title 18 USC 1505

3rd Party Tampering With Social Security Appeals Council

Addressed to Federal Prosecutor

Karin J Immergut USA

Mark O Hatfield U.S. Courthouse

1000 SW Third Avenue, Suite 600

Portland, Oregon  97204-2902
Dear Federal Prosecutor


I am counsel of record in questions of law removed to the Social Security Appeals Council in the case of Christopher A. Walters SSI 261-90-6357 and have noted the appearance of a 3rd party already ejected by a Social Security Judge for fraud and continued efforts to tamper in possible violation of Title 18 USC 1505. Obstruction of proceedings before departments, agencies, and committees and other statutes:

1.
In April of 2006 the Social Security Administrative Law Judge William Herbert in San Antonio, Texas issued his ruling which ejected all of Washington State’s DSHS and representatives medical findings and efforts apparently as being a fraud, hoax, or sham which are probably best described as a possible violation of Title 18 USC 371 Conspiracy to commit offense or to defraud United States.(*Cited).
2.
In 2006 Washington State Auditor Brian Sonntag issued his report and disallowed $6.1 billion of Washington State DSHS repayments from Medicare as fraudulent(**cited).
3.
As counsel of record before the Social Security Appeals Council I had specifically asked if the Social Security Administration’s representative Washington State DSHS and their doctors could readmitted or rehabilitated and Washington DSHS subsequently declined to participate in completion of their medical findings.
4.
Exhibit A-On or about November 16th, 2006 I received written instructions from a nonprofit agency which a contract vendor for Washington DSHS and the US Department of HUD to prepare draft letters to permit their staff to create an 3rd party joiner or interpleader to the Social Security Appeals Council.

5.
There is no statute  whereby the US Department of HUD; a nonprofit agency; can file briefs or act in a matter of law before the Social Security Appeals Council. 

6.
A question exist as to whether Share House Case Manager Lannie Kali  in demanding Chris Walters disregard his medical providers instructions and legal findings of disability to look for work violated US Supreme Court rulings in Terry Schindler Schiavo V Michael Schiavo
that the patient has a well established right to adhere to medical advice of their doctors.

7.
A question was asked to Health Department as to whether Share House staff in demanding Chris Walters a person known to transmit communicable diseases work in the Share House kitchen created a serious health care threat to the public.

8.
Exhibit B:  I served a copy of this legal notice on the Katherine Garrett Share Outreach Program Director   1 (360) 695-7658×304 indicating their request is prohibited at the request of the Social Security Administration and prohibited by ORDER of 5th US Circuit Court of Appeals.

9.
On Monday 11-27-2006 at a meeting with Katherine Garrett indicated Share House has a 25 year history as a vendor for US Department of HUD has a 25 year history of tampering with clients medical and legal affairs and indicated I was to be denied services at this federally funded facility.
10.
A question exist as to whether the Share House violated Title 18 USC 242 Deprivation of rights under color of law by denying Chris Walters access to the federally funded program and leaving him out in a winter storm with the expectation that he would suffer serious physical injury or death.

Discussion on Merits of Investigation By Federal Grand Jury
The report of Brian Sonntag on frauds, hoaxes, and shams which disallowed $6.1 Billion in medicare

payments to the Washington State DSHS cites harassment of his staff by DSHS personnel which as I recall are described by Title 18 § 1511. Obstruction of State or local law enforcement 

Title 18 § 1512. Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant . 
The Administrative Law Judge in reviewing the Washington State DSHS files on CD Rom omits 

their numerous findings and doctors to appear in his official report.  The obvious fraud is that DSHS 

doctors prescribed a clear cut course of medical treatment and then obstructed their own contractual 

demands for evaluation and treatment as best described as a violation of Title 18 USC 371
 Conspiracy to commit offense or to defraud United States.
The subsequent appearance of  DSHS and HUD vendor Share House and demands to set aside

 medical treatment and instructions and findings is an obvious and direct attempt to tamper with the

 Social Security Appeals Council and violation of Title 18 USC 1505. Obstruction of proceedings 
before departments, agencies, and committees .   In attempting to overstep the ORDER OF THE 5th 

US Circuit Court of Appeals regarding 3rd party joiners Share House is also culpable to Title 18 USC

 402 Contempt.  Share House subsequent denial of services to Chris Walters during a major winter 

storm is simply an act of retaliation or attempted murder in violation of  Title 18 USC 242

 Deprivation of rights under color of law
Respectfully Submitted By
Chris Walters Legal Counsel or Record

Email: chris.saidthanks2006@gmail.com
Citation of Authority
Materials cited in this report are also online and can be accessed:

1. Case Materials cited in this document  submitted to Judge William Herbert can be found online at:

http://specialdefenders.bravehost.com/fgj/herbertb.htm
http://specialdefenders.bravehost.com/fgj/herbertc.htm
http://specialdefenders.bravehost.com/fgj/herbertd.htm
2. Brian Sonntag State Auditor report is cited:

http://specialdefenders.bravehost.com/fgj/audit.htm
3. Appeals submitted to Social Security Appeals Council is found:

http://www.angelfire.com/nc3/ssireform/appeals.doc
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